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June 24, 2024 
 

Honorable Debbie-Anne A. Reese  
Acting Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20426-0001 

Re: Lackawanna Energy Center LLC v. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.,  
 Docket No. EL24-64-000 
  
 

Dear Acting Secretary Reese, 

In its May 23, 2024 Order1 in the above-captioned proceeding, the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) directed PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) “to 

submit a compliance filing within 30 days of the date of this order to restore the language providing 

that stability limited generators are not eligible for LOC payments to eTariff, so that the rate on 

file is reflected in eTariff.”2 

Today PJM submitted in Docket No. ER24-2354-000 a “clean-up” filing designed to 

consolidate and update the eTariff records for Tariff, Attachment K-Appendix, section 3.2 and 

Operating Agreement, Schedule 1, section 3.2, to reflect language that is accepted and on file, but 

had not been displaying in the eTariff viewer due to overlapping versions and pending proceedings.  

This filing contains, among other things, the applicable sentence referenced in the May 23, 2024 

Order.   

                                                      

1 Lackawanna Energy Center LLC v. PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., 187 FERC ¶ 61,089 (2024) (hereafter, the “May 
23, 2024 Order”). 

2 Id. at P 54. 
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Accordingly, PJM respectfully requests that the Commission find that the submission in 

Docket No. ER24-2354-000 satisfies the directive from the May 23, 2024 Order in this proceeding. 

 

        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Craig Glazer 
Vice President–Federal Government Policy 
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 
1200 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 
Washington, D.C. 20005 
(202) 423-4743 (phone) 
(202) 393-7741 (fax) 
craig.glazer@pjm.com 
 

 
/s/ Thomas DeVita 
 
Thomas DeVita 
Associate General Counsel 
PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 
2750 Monroe Blvd. 
Audubon, PA 19403 
(610) 635-3042 (phone) 
(610) 666-8211 (fax) 
thomas.devita@pjm.com 

  
 

 



   

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day caused the foregoing document to be served on those 

parties on the official Service List compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding. 

Dated at Audubon, Pennsylvania this 24th day of June 2024. 

        

/s/ Thomas DeVita   
       Thomas DeVita 
       Associate General Counsel 
       PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 
         

 

 


